
ASC History         
News Letter 

15 January 2014 United States Army 

Volume  4,  Issue  4  

Brought to you by your friendly ASC History Office. For more copies or any history related needs call  

George  Eaton  or stop by for a visit at Building 390 Basement S/W. 

ASC 

Poster 

870—2 

THIS MONTH IN 

MILITARY  

HISTORY: 

 
 1776: British 

seaborne raid-

ers torch Nor-

folk, Virginia 

 

 1781: Benedict 

Arnold leads 

British assault 

on Richmond 

 

 1862: Samuel 

Colt dies 

 

 1910: USS Michi-

gan (BB-27), the 

first dread-

nought ordered, 

is commissioned 

 

 1920: “Great 

Raid” as part of 

the Red Scare-- 

around 1,000 

radicals ar-

rested in 33 

states 

 

 1943: US begins 

general offen-

sive to eliminate 

Japanese from 

Guadalcanal 

 

 1964: Anti-US 

rioting in Pa-

nama Canal Zone 

 

 1967: US and 

RVN troops en-

ter the Iron Tri-

angle 

 

 

 

404th Army Field Support  

Brigade 

The 404th AFSB was acti-
vated as a MTOE unit on 16 October 
2008.  Her initial mission was to man-
age all LAP, ARFORGEN and RE-
SET missions as the single point of 
entry to AMC for units on the Pacific 
Rim, excluding units in Korea.  The 
mission stretch covered the Western 
seaboard as far inland at Ft Irwin and 
Ft Huachuca. Like all other AFSBs, 
the 404th has a back history as a TDA 
unit.  In FY2003 Logistics Support 
Element-Forward Stryker was estab-
lished at Ft Lewis, WA as a subordi-

nate of AMC CONUS.  In FY2003 the 
LSE-Forward Stryker organized the first 
Stryker LSE and prepared to deploy to 
SWA.  During FY04 LSE-Forward 
Stryker was reorganized as AMC For-
ward Stryker and assigned as a direct 
subordinate of the Army Field Support 
Command. AMC Forward Stryker was 
critical to developing doctrine, policy, 
and Tactics, Techniques, and Proce-
dures for the support of Stryker units.  
In FY04 AMC Forward Stryker devel-
oped the OPTRAKS system to manage 
logistics actions and personnel ac-
countability of the heavily contractor 
supported Stryker brigades. In FY2005 
the mission of AMC Forward Stryker 
was expanded to provide C2 of the Lo-
gistics Assistance Program in the Pa-
cific Rim.  On 15 Aug. 2005 AMC For-
ward Stryker was renamed the Army 
Field Support Brigade Pacific.  The 
AFSB-Pacific’s new mission statement 
significantly expanded the area of re-
sponsibility and mission support re-
quirements. The current command em-
phasis is Reset, Pre-deployment Train-
ing and Preparation, and Transforma-
tion of the 25th Infantry Division, 45th 
Corps Support Group (now 8th TSC), 
and separate units of United States 

Army Hawaii.  The AFSB-Pacific 
also continued to manage the gen-
eration and training of LSEs for new 
Stryker brigades. During FY05 
AFSB-Pacific began to create the 
first Brigade Logistics Support 
Teams to further meet the needs of 
the transforming Army to a brigade 
centric organization.  In Oct 2007 
the AFSB-Pacific was renamed the 
404th Army Field Support Brigade-
Pacific (Prov) in anticipation of the 
2008 conversion to MTOE. By 2007 
the brigade was completely involved 
in RESET and ARFORGEN and had 
‘expanded to include responsibility 
for the AFSBn’s in Hawaii, Alaska, 
and Ft Lewis and LSEs at Ft Irwin, 
Ft Huachuca and Ft Wainwright.  On 
1 Oct 2012 the 404th AFSB assumed 
C2 of 6 Logistics Readiness Centers 
(LRCs) and on 1 Oct 2013 assumed 
C2 of 3 additional LRCs, giving the 
404th AFSB C2 over all LRCs within 
its footprint except for the Director-
ates of Logistics at JBLM and Kwa-
jalein.  Despite the many name 
changes and mission growth the 
404th Army Field Support Brigade 
has remained true to its motto and 

continues to “Sustain to Win.” 

Although many of the articles 
about this island directly address the 
beginning history of the island, updates 
and expansions to the facilities here 
have been as important. Initial plans for 
the Arsenal were grandiose for the 
time, but as the original structures were 
completed, more and more were 
needed to match the increasing de-
mands for production of materiel.  Origi-
nally begun with the intention of 10 
stone shops for manufacturing, the is-
land is now filled with more than 80 
buildings that house the operations of 
multiple organizations. Along the way to 
that 80+ buildings present now, our 
own building 390 had to be built as well. 

Constructed between July 1941 
and May 1942 amidst the heat of World 
War II, Building 390 was originally pur-
posed to serve as the Headquarters of 
a rapidly expanding RIA.   The building 
is a concrete structure designed in the 
form of a letter “H”.  The “H” shape is a 
group of three sections consisting of 
two wings with a service core connect-
ing the wings.  Each section is four sto-
ries high with a full basement. The 
dominating feature is the main en-
trance, which is flanked by tall, mas-

sive, stepped back pilasters and 
surmounted by what was at that time 
the seal of the Arsenal.  A typical 
wing of the Administration Building 
measures 200 by 60 feet, and, even 
at the time the building was built, 
was furnished with fluorescent light-
ing.  Further keynoting the original 
building was a spacious reception 
room with walnut “Flexwood” walls, 
and corridors with glazed tile walls, 
steel doors and frames, and re-
cessed lighting fixtures. 

   Work on the building began in 
July 1941 at an estimated cost of 
$938,000.  The building is made of 
materials such as reinforced con-
crete and steel sash construction. 
There were many companies who 
assisted in the construction of build-
ing 390. These companies include 
Priester Construction Company, 
Davenport Electrical Contract Com-
pany, Tri-City Shade Service, and 
Dewey Portland Cement Company.  
The photos show different stages of 
construction. Once construction was 
completed, Brigadier General Nor-
man Ramsey was the first RIA Com-
mander to have his headquarters in 
Building 390.   Updated many times, 
the last major interior renovations 
were in 2012.  Building 390 has 
been the headquarters of RIA ,    

Construction of Building 

390 

WECOM, ARMCOM, 
ARRCOM, AMCCOM, 
IOC, OSC, JMC, and 
AFSC .  Today it is the 
home of the Army Sus-
tainment Command 
(ASC). 


